Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jim Gray William O’Mara
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Utrban County Council
FROM: Todd Slatin, Director of Purchasing
CC: Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
DATE: September 30, 2015
SUBJECT: Agreement between LFUCG and Jones Lang LaSalle for Consulting Services on City Hall
Request

Authorization to: execute an agreement between the LFUCG and Jones Lang LaSalle for consulting services
related to the government center in response to REP #41-2015 for a not to exceed amount of $198,500.

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: the LFUCG is undergoing an evaluation of potential options
for buildings to replace the current Government Center.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $198,500.00
The cost for future FY is: N/A
Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are budgeted
Account number: 1105-707201-0001-71299
File Number: 1230-15

Director/Commissioner: Bill O’Mara
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